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Jack Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 28, 2008 11:09 AM
Subject:  Our Banking History, the Story of the Privately Owned Federal Reserve System

FYI http://www.fdrs.org/banking_history.html

Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington
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RESTORING AMERICA 5 FREEDOM

"History records that money changers have used every form of abuse, intrigue, deceit,
; ; L ; : WHAT FOU MUST ANOW ABOUI
and violent means possible to maintain their control over governments by controlling money anc
its issuance.”
President, James Madison

BANKING HISTORY

THE FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM IS PRIVATELY OWNED “ GROSS NATIONAL DEBT

Our banking history is filled with deception, fraud, larceny and treason. To
understand the problem of how modern, deceptive banking policy adversely affects
every American citizen and is, indeed, antithetical to our great Republic, we must
begin with an examination of the historical evolution of the privately owned central
banking system. A cursory exploration of this system reveals that from its very
inception it, by design, undermines political will and insures a lifetime of feudal-like,
debt-based enslavement.

THE HISTORY OF DECEPTION

THE GOLDSMITH ERA OF BANKING
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THE FIRST CENTRAL BANK OF THE U.s.

THE SECOND CENTRAL BANK OF THE U.S.

THE FREE BANKING ERA

THE NATIONAL BANKING ACT OF 1863

THE ARTIFICIAL FINANCIAL PANICS

THE DECENTRALIZED CENTRAL BANK

THE BIRTH OF THE FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

THE WAR-TIME FED POLICY

THE ROARING 20'S

THE GREAT DEPRESSION

THE BANKRUPTCY OF THE U.S.

THE CONFISCATION OF AMERICA'S GOLD

THE SELF PERPETUATING CYCLE

THE MODERN DAY SLAVERY

Give Us Your Opinion by Visiting Our Forum
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